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4/0766/92

Miss J Hampson
2576

Mr David Bennett

Director of Property
Hertfordshire County Council
County Hall

Hertford

SG13 8DD

228376

Dear Sir,

PLANNING APPLICATION NO 4/0766/92CC
RETENTION OF MOBILE CLASSROOM
AYCLIFFE DRIVE JMI SCHOOL, AYCLIFFE DRIVE, HEMEL HEMPSTEAD

Pursuant to Regulations 4 (1) and 6 (1)} of the Town and Country Planning
(General) Regulations 1976, I am able to inform you that the Borough
Council has no objections to the further retention of the mobile
classroom. However, I would suggest that some thought 1is given to
providing permanent accomodation if this is a requirement in the tonger
term,

Yours faithfully,

=

DIRECTOR OF PLANNING




